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Grainne Power

Subject: Re. Dumping at sea permit off Arklow Sandbanks

SUBMISSION NO 2 ‐ PAT & FRANCES DEMPSEY 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Frances Dempsey    
Sent: 02 April 2017 17:02 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: Re. Dumping at sea permit off Arklow Sandbanks 
 
I strongly object to interfering with the Arklow Sandbank because being a fisherman and having fished inside, 
outside and on top in places I know what damage could be caused to the Arklow flood areas ie the bottom of the 
town the golflinks the caravan park etc etc. Please acknowledge this email. Thanking you. Pat and Frances Dempsey
 
Send from Huawei Y625 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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